






















































































































































































































RE 20M02540 Rev. E.htm[11/6/2019 12:32:19 PM]

From:                                         Ballentine, Laura A. (MSFC-IS02)[MITS II]
Sent:                                           Thursday, October 31, 2019 7:48 AM
To:                                               Moore, Marjorie I. (MSFC-IS02)[MITS II]
Subject:                                     RE: 20M02540, Rev. E
Attachments:                          FOIA 20-MSFC-F-00037 Search Form.pdf
 
Probably has something to do
with the encryption.
 
Attached is the FOIA Search form
with Sean’s signature stating the document isn’t restricted.
 

From: Moore, Marjorie I.
(MSFC-IS02)[MITS II] <marjorie.moore@nasa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 7:43 AM
To: Ballentine, Laura A. (MSFC-IS02)[MITS II] <laura.a.ballentine@nasa.gov>
Cc: Grady, Alan (MSFC-IS02)[MITS II] <alan.e.grady@nasa.gov>
Subject: RE: 20M02540, Rev. E
 
I was not able to open the
attachment you send.
 

Marja Moore
Repository
Supervisor
Bldg.
4491/Room 101
Phone
(256) 544-4278

         
     
 
 

From: Ballentine, Laura
A. (MSFC-IS02)[MITS II] <laura.a.ballentine@nasa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 1:18 PM
To: Moore, Marjorie I. (MSFC-IS02)[MITS II] <marjorie.moore@nasa.gov>
Cc: Grady, Alan (MSFC-IS02)[MITS II] <alan.e.grady@nasa.gov>
Subject: 20M02540, Rev. E
 
Marja,
Just
wanted to make you aware that MSFC drawing 20M02540, Rev E was recently
requested through FOIA.  The electronic
copy of this document is in the
Repository’s projects folder and the restriction indicates ITAR.  As part
of the response process,
Sean Benson/AS50 in export control reviewed the
drawing and determined that it is not subject to any restrictions including
ITAR.  (see attached email)
 
A
suggested solution would be to remove the attached 2896 and change the drawings
restriction property to ‘None.’   You can
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RE 20M02540 Rev. E.htm[11/6/2019 12:32:19 PM]

also include a statement in
notes field indicating the drawing was reviewed by Sean Benson/AS50 on October
30, 2019 and
determined to not be restricted.
 
Thanks,
Laura
 



FOIA SEARCH INSTRUCTIONS 
 

We identified your office as likely to maintain record(s) responsive to the below-referenced and attached FOIA request. 
Please review this request and complete a search, following the instructions detailed below. Please respond to this search 
request by the below-referenced due date. The due date allows the FOIA and Legal Offices adequate time to process and 
review records, and to complete a response to the FOIA request within the time period established by federal law.  
 
Please conduct a search that is reasonably calculated to locate all responsive records described in the attached 
request. All responsive records MUST be provided to the HQ FOIA OFFICE. HQ FOIA must review each responsive 
record to determine whether it should be released or withheld either in part or in full. The records, even those withheld in 
full, are also required to be stored in the FOIA administrative file. If you have questions regarding production of a record, 
please notify our office immediately. 
 
INSTRUCTIONS:  
1. Subject Matter Expert: 

• Conduct a search for existing records. 
o Please track how much time it takes (hours/minutes) to locate the records, and note that in the 

appropriate space below [NOTE: if it will take longer than 2 hours to complete the search, please notify 
the HQ FOIA Office prior to completing the search]. 

o Do not create or alter any records to satisfy a request.   
o NASA is not obligated to respond to questions, or add explanatory material to any records disclosed in 

response to a FOIA request. 
o If no responsive records are located, please check the appropriate box below. 
o Provide the method and location of search. This information is required for the administrative file. For 

example, provide the names of individuals who searched; search terms used; indices, databases, and/or 
other record holdings that were searched; as well as any search methodologies used.  

• Download, copy, or scan the records. 
o Please do not provide original copies of records to the HQ FOIA Office. 
o To the extent possible, it is helpful if electronic copies are provided. 

• Review the responsive records page by page and line by line, and mark any information that is not suitable for 
public release. You should also include a statement as to why the information should not be released.  

o You may highlight the record(s) OR place [red brackets] around the information, and note the FOIA 
exemption that applies, or your justification for protecting the information. 

o Do not black out any information. The FOIA office will do this once all records are reviewed and 
approved for release.  

o As you review the records, please confirm that all pages are included. If any part of the records are 
missing or if the number sequence changes, please provide a brief statement as to why the information is 
not included. Providing this information ahead of time will help to save processing time. 

o The legal requirement under FOIA is to provide all responsive records to our office even if they are not 
releasable.  

o If responsive records are located, you may recommend: 
 Full release - Provide one clean copy only. 
 Partial release - Provide a marked copy as described above AND a clean copy. 
 Withhold in full – Provide a copy of the record clearly marked to withhold in full AND a clean copy. 

o Provide a brief statement for all withholding (partial/full) recommendations or “no records” 
notices. This statement will be used to conduct our analysis, prepare the response letter, and will also be 
part of the package sent to the legal office for their review and concurrence. 

• Return the records to our office with your withholding recommendations/justifications and completed 
FOIA Action Report (attached).  

 
2. Export Control Representative (ECR), if applicable 

If records located contain technical information, an export compliance review MUST be conducted before returning 
the documents to the FOIA Office. You should inform your CEA that you are reviewing a document that is expected to 
be released or withheld entirety under the FOIA. If any withholdings are taken for this type of information, the ECR 
must provide the pertinent statute that exempts the records from disclosure.  
 
 
 
 
 



FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (5 USC § 552)  
 

EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS 
 

(b)(1)  Classified Material:  Applies to information that is currently and properly classified pursuant to 
Executive Order 13526 in the interest of national defense or foreign policy.  
 
(b)(2)  Human Resource Internal Rules and Practices: consistent with the plain meaning of the term 

'personnel rules and practices,' encompasses only records relating to issues of employee relations and human 

resources. 
 

Exemption 2's New Three-part Test 
 

1.  The Information Must be Related to "Personnel" Rules and Practices As the Supreme Court emphasized, 

the "key word" in the exemption and the one word which "most clearly marks the provision's boundaries – is 

'personnel.  The Department of Justice Guidance on Milner advises agencies that in order for information to 

qualify for protection under Exemption 2, agencies must ensure that the information at issue satisfies the 

requirement that it "relate to an agency's personnel rules or practices.   

 

2.  The Information Must Relate "Solely" to Those Personnel Rules and Practices The second requirement 

for Exemption 2 is that "the information at issue must 'relate solely' to the agency's personnel rules and 

practices."  The Supreme Court defined this phrase by its "usual" meaning, which is "exclusively or only."  

 

3.  The Information Must be "Internal" The third requirement for Exemption 2 is that the information must be 

"'internal,' meaning that 'the agency must typically keep the records to itself for its own use.   Exemption 

2 is now limited to records that are 1) personnel-related rules and practices; 2) that are "related solely" to 

such rules and practices; and 3) that are "internal" to the agency.83 
 

(b)(3)  Exempt by Specific Statute:  Applies to information specifically exempted by a statute 
establishing particular criteria for withholding.  The language of the statute must clearly state that the 
information will not be disclosed.  (If this exemption is used the pertinent statute must be cited)  
 
(b)(4)  Privileged/Confidential Commercial/Financial Information:  Applies to information such as 
trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a company on a privileged or 
confidential basis, which if released would result in competitive harm to the company. 
 
(b)(5)  Inter/Intra Agency Memoranda Deliberative in Nature:  Applies to inter- and intra-agency 
documents which are both deliberative in nature and part of a decision making process; includes 
subjective evaluations, opinions and recommendations.   
 
(b)(6)  Privacy Act Sensitive Information:  Applies to information release of which would constitute a 
clearly unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of individuals.  
 
(b)(7)  Information Compiled for Law Enforcement Purposes:  Applies to records or information 
compiled for law enforcement purposes that (a) could reasonably be expected to interfere with law 
enforcement proceedings; (b) would deprive a person of a right to a fair trial or impartial adjudication; (c) 
could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of others; (d) 
disclose the identity of a confidential source; (e) disclose investigative techniques and procedures, or (f) 
could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any individual. 
 
(b)(8)  Financial Institution Records:  Applies to records related to regulation or supervision of financial 
institutions. 
 
(b)(9)  Geological and Geophysical Information:  Applies to records relating to geological and 
geophysical information and data concerning to wells. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: Any reasonably segregable portion of a record shall be provided to any person 
requesting records after redacting portions that are exempt from release. The amount of information 
deleted, and the exemption under which the deletion is made, shall be indicated on the released 
portion of the record, unless including that indication would harm an interest protected by the exemption 
in this subsection under which the deletion is made. If technically feasible, the amount of the information 
deleted, and the exemption under which the deletion is made, shall be indicated at the place in the 
record where such deletion is made.  



FOIA ACTION OFFICE REPORT 
FOIA Case Number ________________________   Date of Search Request _____________________ 
Search POC/Office  ________________________   Search Due Date  __________________________ 
HQ POC _________________________________  Date Returned to HQ FOIA  __________________ 

• Searcher(s) and Search Time:

Name GS 
Grade 

Search Time 
(Hours/Minutes) 

# Records 
Located 

# Total 
Pages 

Review Time 
(Hours/Minutes) 

• Search Terms Used: 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

• Systems/Databases searched: 
_________________________________________________________________________________________

• Search Results and Lead Subject Matter Expert Certification:
□ Responsive records located, reviewed for withholdings, and prepared according to the above instructions. TOTAL 

REVIEW TIME: ______________
□Withholdings/redactions recommended

□ Release in full recommended

□ No responsive records located.

□ Please check this box if you believe another program office may maintain responsive records, and identify that 

office. PROGRAM OFFICE: _______________________________________________ 

________________________________    _______________ 
   Signature  Code

________________________________    _______________
  Name   Date

• Action Office FOIA Coordinator Certification:

I reviewed this packet for completeness prior to transmittal to the HQ FOIA Office. To the best of my knowledge, and 
based on information provided to me, the foregoing is accurate. 

________________________________    _______________ 
   Signature   Code

________________________________    _______________
  Name   Date



Additional Comments/Concerns: 

______________________________________________________________________ 
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


	FOIA Case Number: 20-MSFC-F-00037
	Search POCOffice: RM/Laura Ballentine
	HQ POC: Mia Nyirenda/202-358-0680/mireya.p.nyirenda@nasa.gov 
	NameRow1: Laura Ballentine
	GS GradeRow1: Contractor
	Search Time HoursMinutesRow1: < 5 minutes
	 Records LocatedRow1: 1
	 Total PagesRow1: 108
	Review Time HoursMinutesRow1: < 5 minutes
	NameRow2: 
	GS GradeRow2: 
	Search Time HoursMinutesRow2: 
	 Records LocatedRow2: 
	 Total PagesRow2: 
	Review Time HoursMinutesRow2: 
	NameRow3: 
	GS GradeRow3: 
	Search Time HoursMinutesRow3: 
	 Records LocatedRow3: 
	 Total PagesRow3: 
	Review Time HoursMinutesRow3: 
	NameRow4: 
	GS GradeRow4: 
	Search Time HoursMinutesRow4: 
	 Records LocatedRow4: 
	 Total PagesRow4: 
	Review Time HoursMinutesRow4: 
	Search Terms Used 1: MSFC DWG 20M02540 Rev E - Assessment Of Flexible Lines For Flow Induced Vibration, Jan. 1992
	SystemsDatabases searched: Documentum
	Responsive records located reviewed for withholdings and prepared according to the above instructions: On
	No responsive records located: Off
	Please check this box if you believe another program office may maintain responsive records and identify that: Off
	TOTAL REVIEW TIME: 90 minutes
	Withholdingsredactions recommended: Off
	Release in full recommended: On
	office PROGRAM OFFICE: MSFC Export Control Office
	Code: AS50
	Name: Sean Benson
	Name_2: 
	Code_2: 
	Date1_af_date: 10/29/19
	Date2_af_date: 11/5/19
	Date3_af_date: 
	Date4_af_date: 10/30/19
	Date5_af_date: 
	Additional CommentsConcerns 1: 


